

Excepted Service Agencies

Mission	Agency	Agency Homepage	Employment Information Page
Agriculture	Animal Plant and Health Inspection Service (USDA)	https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/	https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/banner/careers
Arts/Humanities	U.S. Botanic Garden	https://www.usbg.gov	https://www.usbg.gov/jobs-internships-and-contractor-opportunities#jobs
Courts	Supreme Court of the United States	https://www.supremecourt.gov	https://www.supremecourt.gov/jobs/career/career.aspx
	Administrative Office of the United States Courts	https://www.uscourts.gov/topics/administrative-office-us-courts	https://www.uscourts.gov/careers
	Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation	https://www.jpml.uscourts.gov	https://www.uscourts.gov/careers
	U.S. Bankruptcy Courts	https://www.dcb.uscourts.gov	https://www.dcd.uscourts.gov/employment
	U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit	https://cafc.uscourts.gov	https://cafc.uscourts.gov/home/the-court/human-resources/careers/
	U.S. Court of International Trade	https://www.cit.uscourts.gov	https://www.cit.uscourts.gov/employment-opportunities
	U.S. Courts of Appeals	https://www.cadc.uscourts.gov/internet/home.nsf	https://www.uscourts.gov/careers
	U.S. District Courts	https://www.dcd.uscourts.gov	https://www.uscourts.gov/careers
	U.S. Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces	https://www.armfor.uscourts.gov	https://www.armfor.uscourts.gov/newcaaf/employment.htm
	U.S. Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims	http://m.uscourts.cavc.gov	https://www.uscourts.cavc.gov/employment.php
	U.S. Court of Federal Claims	https://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov	https://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/job-opportunitiesemployment
	U.S. Tax Court	https://www.ustaxcourt.gov	https://www.ustaxcourt.gov/employment.html
	Federal Judicial Center	https://www.fjc.gov/	https://www.uscourts.gov/careers

	U.S. Sentencing Commission	https://www.ussc.gov	https://www.ussc.gov/about/employment/employment
	United State Congress- Personal Office Staff	https://www.house.gov	https://www.house.gov/employment
Education	White House Commission on Presidential Scholars	https://www2.ed.gov/programs/psp/commission.html	https://www.ed.gov/jobs/?src=ft
Energy	Nuclear Regulatory Commission (DOE)	https://www.nrc.gov	https://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/employment.html
	Tennessee Valley Authority	https://www.tva.com	https://www.tva.com/careers/index
	Northwest Power Planning Council	https://www.nwcouncil.org	https://www.nwcouncil.org/about/careers/
	Delaware River Basin Commission	https://www.nj.gov/drbc/	https://www.nj.gov/drbc/about/staff/employment-opportunities.html
	National Park Foundation	https://www.nationalparks.org	https://www.nationalparks.org/careers
	Susquehanna River Basin Commission	https://www.srbc.net	https://www.srbc.net/about/employment/
	Valles Caldera Trust & Preserve	https://www.nps.gov/vall/index.htm	https://www.nps.gov/vall/getinvolved/workwithus.htm
Federal Management/ Oversight	Office of Government Ethics	https://www.oge.gov	https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/about_careers
	Postal Regulatory Commission	https://www.prc.gov	https://www.prc.gov/employment-opportunities
	Social Security Advisory Board	https://www.ssab.gov/	https://www.ssab.gov/board-members/
	United States Election Assistance Commission	https://www.eac.gov/	https://www.eac.gov/about-eac/careers
	United States Postal Service (USPS)	https://www.usps.com	https://about.usps.com/careers/
Finance	Federal Reserve System	https://www.federalreserve.gov/default.htm	https://www.federalreserve.gov/careers.htm
	Federal Reserve Board	https://www.federalreserve.gov/	https://www.federalreserve.gov/careers.htm

	Federal Laboratory Consortium Technology Transfer	https://federallabs.org	https://federallabs.org/learning-center/careers/career-paths
International	US Foreign Service (DOS)	https://careers.state.gov/career-paths/worldwide-foreign-service/officer/	https://careers.state.gov/career-paths/worldwide-foreign-service/
	US Mission to the UN (DOS)	https://usun.usmission.gov	https://careers.state.gov/dosoffice/united-states-mission-un/
	International Broadcasting Bureau	https://www.usagm.gov/v/	https://www.usagm.gov/work-with-us/careers/
Political System	Library of Congress	https://www.loc.gov	https://www.loc.gov/careers/working-at-the-library/
	US House of Representatives	https://www.house.gov/v	https://www.house.gov/employment
	US Senate	https://www.senate.gov/v	https://www.senate.gov/visiting/employment.htm
State	Peace Corps	https://www.peacecorps.gov	https://www.peacecorps.gov/returned-volunteers/careers/
	United States Agency for International Development (USAID)	https://www.usaid.gov/	https://www.usaid.gov/careers
Security	Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)	https://www.cia.gov/	https://www.cia.gov/careers/
	Corporation for National and Community Service	https://www.americorps.gov/	https://www.americorps.gov/serve
	Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)	https://www.dia.mil/	https://www.dia.mil/Careers-Internships/
	Department of Defense Cyber Excepted Service (CES)	https://public.cyber.mil/wid/dod-cyber-excepted-service-ces/	https://public.cyber.mil/wid/dod-cyber-excepted-service-ces/cyber-hiring-authorities/
	Federal Air Marshal Service (FAMS)	https://jobs.tsa.gov/law-enforcement	https://jobs.tsa.gov/law-enforcement
	Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)	https://www.fbi.gov/	https://fbijobs.gov/

	Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	https://www.fema.gov	https://www.fema.gov/careers
	National Security Agency (NSA)	https://www.nsa.gov/	https://www.nsa.gov/careers/
	Transportation Security Administration (TSA)	https://www.tsa.gov/	https://www.tsa.gov/about/jobs-at-tsa
	Transportation Security Administration (DHS)	https://www.tsa.gov/	https://www.tsa.gov/about/jobs-at-tsa
	United States Secret Service (USSS)	https://www.secretservice.gov/	https://www.secretservice.gov/careers
	US Secret Service (DHS)	https://www.secretservice.gov/	https://www.secretservice.gov/careers
	United States Capitol Police	https://www.uscp.gov	https://www.uscp.gov/careers
Transportation	AMTRAK	https://www.amtrak.com/home.html	https://careers.amtrak.com/
	Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)	https://www.faa.gov/	https://www.faa.gov/jobs/search_jobs